
From: Engelmann, Elizabeth
To: WMButler@wheelinghospital.org
Cc: Lanzisera, Penny
Subject: NRC Request for Additional Information for Wheeling Hospital Amendment
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:38:00 AM

Licensee:  Wheeling Hospital, Inc.
License No.:  47-05322-02
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Dear Dr. Butler:
 
Could you please reply back to this email to confirm receipt?
 
This is in reference to your letter dated March 2, 2020, requesting to amend NRC License
No. 47-05322-02 to add Mr. Kurko and Mr. Butler as Associated Radiation Safety Officers
(ARSOs).  In order to continue our review, we need the following additional information:
 

1. We noted that you elected to document Mr. Kurko and Butler’s training under Section
5, “Structured Educational Program” to meet the training required by 10 CFR
35.50(b).  However, both gentlemen satisfy the requirements of 10 CFR 35.50(c), and
Section 3 may have been used.  If you wish to pursue their approval under 10 CFR
35.50(b), please provide proof of recent continuing education and experience for the
classroom and laboratory training documented in Section 5.a. of NRC FORM 313A
(RSO), to meet the requirements in 10 CFR 35.59.  Alternatively, you may state that
you wish to add Mr. Kurko and Butler as ARSOs using the pathway defined in 10
CFR 35.50(c) instead of 10 CFR 35.50(b).

 
2. Please confirm that the RSO, Wayne Butler, PhD, maintains responsibility for the

radiation safety program and may delegate duties, but not the responsibility, to Mr.
Kurko and Butler.

3. Please indicate if you wish to list Mr. Kurko or Mr. Butler for calibrations with the
Cesium-137 source listed in in item 6. F. of NRC License No. 47-05322-02.  To
support this request, provide a description of the training, training provider, and dates
of training for this use.
 

4. The NRC will be electronically issuing license amendments.  Please provide Mr.
David Lucey’s Wheeling Hospital email address.

 
We will continue our review upon receipt of this information.  Please reply to my attention
via email. In order to continue prompt review of your application, we request that you
submit your response within 30 calendar days from the date of this email.
 
An electronic version of the NRC’s regulations is available on the NRC Web Site at: 
www.nrc.gov.  Additional information regarding medical uses of radioactive materials may
be obtained on the NRC Web Site at:  http://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-
toolkit.html.  This site also provides the updated Training and Experience NRC Form 313A
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series of forms and guidance, as well as information on the revised regulations for
naturally-occurring and accelerator-produced radioactive materials (NARM).
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this email will
be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from
the NRC’s document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at: 
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.  Please be aware that you may request that
certain portions of your submittal to NRC be withheld form public disclosure as proprietary
information. To do this, you must execute an affidavit as specified in 10 CFR 2.390.  You
must list all portions that you wish to be held proprietary, along with your reasoning as to
why that is appropriate.  While it is allowable, please refrain from submitting proprietary
information in support of a license unless necessary.  Keep in mind that all NRC licenses
are considered to be in the public domain, and therefore may be viewed by any member of
the public who requests to see them.
 
If you have any questions regarding this request for additional information, please contact
Penny Lanzisera at 610-337-5169 or via electronic mail at penny.lanzisera@nrc.gov.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
Penny Lanzisera  /  Elizabeth Engelmann
Senior Health Physicist  /  Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region I
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